
From: Kyrene de la Mariposa
To: Hamilton, Lindsay
Subject: Challenger News, 4/4/25
Date: Friday, April 4, 2025 2:45:57 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.png

ATT00002.png
ATT00003.png
ATT00004.png
ATT00005.png
ATT00006.png
ATT00007.png
ATT00009.png
ATT00010.png
ATT00011.png
ATT00012.png
ATT00013.png
ATT00014.png
ATT00015.png
ATT00016.png
ATT00017.png
ATT00018.png
ATT00019.png

Kyrene de la Mariposa – Computer Science Academy

April 4, 2025

Tax Credit Donations

Your tax credit contributions continue to
have an impact on Mariposa students and
classrooms. The deadline for making a tax
credit contribution is April 15th. 
 
Law ARS 43-1089 (E) allows taxpayers to
receive a tax credit up to $400 for a joint
tax return.  Individual returns are a $200
maximum credit. 
 
That is a tax credit – a dollar for dollar
reduction of what you owe in state
taxes! 
 
You can make your contribution online or
contact our office.
 
Thank you for continuing to make Mariposa
a priority in your tax credit giving!  

mailto:marfrontdesk@kyrene.org
mailto:LHamilton@kyrene.org
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/eeuGTXOgJCOc1-xQt2Qo-g~~/AAAAARA~/5LcbRLUF_XDkBrgwTne-nBF5L-GhA9Z7htaG9dzd32gxpNh8l_v4Ly9VOixlrs7RU2fY1t6Ztc3ZFrR-h7hphhuPg2w0mNHzlEXdAgoJHE4d28gNFoCus9cDn_mpi-0b
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/kbZorGzD9M8eeeBoHijbog~~/AAAAARA~/ExynCw3781du92n0KwY4tVNBeJNsuZhpwSL9RnaGN7HH3oY5kz33YGrKozMmnZ9_tnzKxQQXevJ8xYygEj-p4IKrxAf7XmaMof-WnKU9t7shpm0ugVWW9DfXQPv3kCIo4oo9m5_jobr76auH-Ygcgg~~





WE ARE
SO CLOSE!

JOIN US IN REACHING OUR
GOAL OF $15,000!
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KyreneSchoolDistrict

HEALTH SERVICES

ATTENTION 5" GRADE PARENTS/GUARDIANS

2 %

Is your child ready for 6 grade? Are your child’s vaccines up to date?

Arizona schools require Tdap and Meningoceal ACWY starting at age 11

To be compliant students are required to
have both vaccines completed by age 12.

Student s

1 dose of MenACWY is required. A
dose administered at 10 years of age will
meet the requirement.

A 'Tdap given at age 7-9 years of age
does not count for the 11- 12-year-old
Tdap requirement; a Tdap should be
given once 5 years has passed since the
ast dose of tetanus-diphtheria containing
vaceine was given.

« Retrospectively, if a child received a
Tdap at age 10 as part of a catch-up
series, or inadvertently carlier than the
recommended age of 11-12, the dose:
may be counted as the adolescent dose
and is acceptable to meet school
requirements.

o See the flowchart to the left created by

e the AZ chapter of the AAP and ADHS.

fageor

when' yeor:
o patted.

Please review your child’s immunizations with your health care provider. When your child
receives the necessary immunizations bring the record to school. The record must show the
child’s name, date of birth, the month, day, and year that the shot(s) were given and the name of
the clinic or physician that administered the vaccine.
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APRIL 11,2025

5:00-8:00 PM
Kyrene Middle School

Featuring
KYRENE MIDDLE SCHOOL ARTS

Band * Theatre * Orchestra * Chorus * Mariachi
Fashion Design * Visual Arts * Student Talents

MAYOR COREY WOODS
BALLET FOLKLORICO LOS LOBOS DE CHANDLER HIGH
COMMUNITY BOOTHS
FOOD TRUCKS
PTO RAFFLE





Your donation directly
supports Kyrene students!

[¥ Educational field trips

[¥ school programs

[¥ Extracurricular clubs

B And so much more!

Learn more at kyrene.org/taxcredit




PORTRA'T . « SELF-ADVOCATE »
OFA COMMUNICATOR - « PROBLEM SOLVER +
KYRENE KID READY FORTHE FUTURE. HIGH SCHOOL.COLLEGE. CAREER LIFE.





Kyrene de la Mariposa Elementary School
Computer Science Academy

- WERE
THIRING!
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+ Positive Parenting Series

KYRENE SCHOOL DISTRICT
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Grade K-5

MENUS

April 2025
Monthly Promotion
National Burito Day.
@ delicious burrito
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‘Monday Tuesday

Did you know?
Staying active helps build
strong bones and muscles,
relieves stress, and protects
your heart. Aim for 1 hour or
more of physical activity
every day. Do whatever you
Tove to do ~ Just get moving!

%SFE

Questions or Comments?
‘General Manger: Simeon Murphy
Phone: (430) 541 1665

Web Link/QR ode for menus:
kyrene nutisce.com
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Breakdast MeatPrice: Paid $1.70

‘Adult Meal Price: $3.90




\[TEVD THE-RYPZENE VESGURCE FAIY
Join us for an enriching experience tailored to families navigating the
journey of raising children with disabilities. Kyrene School District’s Exceptional
‘Student Services team invites you to our Resource Fair, an opportunity for families
to discover local resources and create connections in the community.

Gaininsights,strategies, and valuable information from expertsin a variety
of fields involved with raising children with special needs.

Engage in one-on-one conversations with resource:
providers to address your familys unique needs and concerns.

Gather informational lyers, brochures and contacts to support your family.

Thursday, April 10 ‘*mnm pm.
Kyrene Centennial Middle School, 13808 S 36th Street, Phoenix AZ 85044

WHO Wit BE THERE?
Kyrene RelatedServiceProiders  Chandler Adaptive Recreaton S
(01, P, AT, SpeecvAQ) Phoenix Adaptive Rec Kyrene Spedal Olympics
The Mirade League Tempe Union High School Distict “The Hope Group
L M Mikey' League
Raising Spedial Kids Southwest Network Mariposa Therapy
s ‘Southwest Human Development/ Chicanos PorLa Gausa
Down Syndrome Network 05 ADAPTShop. R
=) Phoenix PublicLibrary Kinectbiy
Tempe Adapive Recration The Sy Fombstn
ATAP Absolute HCBS /AND MANY MORE!
Duet (GrandparentsRasi
Cmtien Gompers

K Koreneschooibistrict





 

PTO

This week's PTO reminders:

 
1. BUY YOUR TICKETS for Trivia Night on Saturday, April 11th

DEADLINE: TODAY, Friday, April 4th at 4 p.m.
Learn more and purchase your tickets for this new event to
raise crucial funds for our school:
 https://www.zeffy.com/en-US/ticketing/17c2736f-8dbc-
42e6-9b54-ff1e39f8f2

 

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/KaznbDx6uXRYIAO849vR8w~~/AAAAARA~/UIQpxpbE0azptzE6CO2yzhmuJuBJzl_OCtDlV9sCsoDZsJsm6Hfhevmq2hV7Zgk272fQq8-OnNWKYtLfy4necYDp7qa24haXH_eNPwIF0QN5gu9PSATeZEeMnpSRPpC3Huu0kGlwJwxFszolI35hR--PL-GOrf4iG0oL46MvAGxQuwCSD2D7lIbCxK_sK2Y6ESJIXoOZmzglfEUsH1H7Krl4-BXL_eWf0olYkl7Y6901EKuDvW_lvLQgWso061kueLdJOV4T3z0vpvd703xurDuu3y3Lj1c0Dkcm3aqRkSntVk6ymSeL9CTyFUNYPPuKTGp2EJdSSzjYqcFsT3r6pAacsq3CXV9ftCx_uVY8tg764Vj-gxXXc1eudqXAdQO5VijQ0df4flj6rBdQja5qiDzl6b9C01MXxh5yNe_oquJgVnfwhNCqpGLDXgCp3dMM
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/KaznbDx6uXRYIAO849vR8w~~/AAAAARA~/UIQpxpbE0azptzE6CO2yzhmuJuBJzl_OCtDlV9sCsoDZsJsm6Hfhevmq2hV7Zgk272fQq8-OnNWKYtLfy4necYDp7qa24haXH_eNPwIF0QN5gu9PSATeZEeMnpSRPpC3Huu0kGlwJwxFszolI35hR--PL-GOrf4iG0oL46MvAGxQuwCSD2D7lIbCxK_sK2Y6ESJIXoOZmzglfEUsH1H7Krl4-BXL_eWf0olYkl7Y6901EKuDvW_lvLQgWso061kueLdJOV4T3z0vpvd703xurDuu3y3Lj1c0Dkcm3aqRkSntVk6ymSeL9CTyFUNYPPuKTGp2EJdSSzjYqcFsT3r6pAacsq3CXV9ftCx_uVY8tg764Vj-gxXXc1eudqXAdQO5VijQ0df4flj6rBdQja5qiDzl6b9C01MXxh5yNe_oquJgVnfwhNCqpGLDXgCp3dMM


2. PTO 2025-2026 Board Elections:

Looking ahead to next school year, we seek nominations (either
for you or others) for the Mariposa PTO 2025-2026 board to make
a positive impact on our school community. 

Yearbook
Social Media

For more information and to submit a nomination, visit:
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfM4_jl4Fl5hx1LZ2HdKvINDhP_9t6wx0ho-
qM7tYi0RH-70w/viewform 

3. Staff Meeting Donations

Did you know that staff and teachers say that providing snacks at their monthly
meetings is one of the PTO's favorite ways to support them? Help the PTO by
donating a gift card or bringing in store-bought snacks. Bring supplies or gift cards in
by the morning of Wednesday, April 16th. 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C0E4EAFA62AA1FBC52-55078085-april#/ 

 4. 5th Grade Families: Last call for yard
signs! 

https://www.zeffy.com/en-
US/ticketing/fifth-grade-yard-signs 

Connect with us to stay up-to-date:
Instagram: instagram.com/kyrenemariposapto/ 
Facebook: facebook.com/mariposapto 
Website: https://sites.google.com/view/kyrenemariposapto/home 
 
Donate to Mariposa PTO:
https://www.zeffy.com/en-US/fundraising/4180f8ce-4a33-4fe5-a632-6221fe792882

 

25-26 Parent Input Form

We begin planning classes for the next school year early in the fourth quarter.  The goal of
this process is to place each child in a class that will provide an optimal learning
environment.  We take seriously our responsibility for meeting the academic, social and

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/gLH6MopDeN7bjpmgJ26e9g~~/AAAAARA~/V1oI0RhVA8gSZLXM7VpqOYfVe3hI2k38fpOB4TAX2_AuL9FWTzTSfxb1viGSkUDXYwcdJXb3Cp0SDQaPvfX-azpPDExLe4agr32yPgBcFDixELlExmu7PSp6LFWVeQo7cwPDktcBUQGEWTd-Ytd6O8-r4b-i7_aO9r_mMzz88Ma_lzj2TeLaDfpJYz53iYAbwLc7IkGTfkNCR6_Cj35j_pMCHEv2OxLeASDsFRbyz2_Ij7pkzZ21nB_vCMtzxVAZw1lQ4Y7rfi_unLGASmUpravvCaGDkPZ4ooRssX-9BQx4TCj21Kgz1_dY6rfisd9itSmnWVdLKW36gLWMxD3sHZlKT9_5DNslK6dj_ZY2kaK-gW6gtJnUK6ScxLQ9TG8NpgybgLyVaZbehhG4bhLoI6F2ifnlRLKJwT7ACyDkJeJXvA3upQl8YD8EeMVL9ruFtWyvb-1zjCsf-9sb7gQJVInZgi1_CV9Mk3dIVVmkaME~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/gLH6MopDeN7bjpmgJ26e9g~~/AAAAARA~/V1oI0RhVA8gSZLXM7VpqOYfVe3hI2k38fpOB4TAX2_AuL9FWTzTSfxb1viGSkUDXYwcdJXb3Cp0SDQaPvfX-azpPDExLe4agr32yPgBcFDixELlExmu7PSp6LFWVeQo7cwPDktcBUQGEWTd-Ytd6O8-r4b-i7_aO9r_mMzz88Ma_lzj2TeLaDfpJYz53iYAbwLc7IkGTfkNCR6_Cj35j_pMCHEv2OxLeASDsFRbyz2_Ij7pkzZ21nB_vCMtzxVAZw1lQ4Y7rfi_unLGASmUpravvCaGDkPZ4ooRssX-9BQx4TCj21Kgz1_dY6rfisd9itSmnWVdLKW36gLWMxD3sHZlKT9_5DNslK6dj_ZY2kaK-gW6gtJnUK6ScxLQ9TG8NpgybgLyVaZbehhG4bhLoI6F2ifnlRLKJwT7ACyDkJeJXvA3upQl8YD8EeMVL9ruFtWyvb-1zjCsf-9sb7gQJVInZgi1_CV9Mk3dIVVmkaME~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/N1LqsanzwX6vW69EWDYE8A~~/AAAAARA~/wKMiFg7P5y3uH3USY_nfLMudWA3y1rqNjztf_E0o4bSV2rxpmwR7LEKPjUw89Qt7ob-nrVrVp7JMkQMw16dy4V6iDMqDI7ab0_HRP6dRVQWBdTk_VRxlwzmiZTSNJo__Qiq50u8mPn2YG0NNeIiXtr6dhy7Ktfw_FO_HDTC4F_s~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/2t2X59JMKu4WPi-R6M27Bw~~/AAAAARA~/5Q2e4bnrawlsO1upEzNBKDMD3Vl0HpCFepbNXoyWVrB1AIHKp32oX9oO_TPq6Z50UgsqQagIxdIDU0w068fR_HMCBDPQW3f1rInTbLGB9HdDrEtBvP8ZLifsSTGHgVXu1y-BOVjReqx6fRoXAPQYRTu-I__9hW6H282VnkrDwn4~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/2t2X59JMKu4WPi-R6M27Bw~~/AAAAARA~/5Q2e4bnrawlsO1upEzNBKDMD3Vl0HpCFepbNXoyWVrB1AIHKp32oX9oO_TPq6Z50UgsqQagIxdIDU0w068fR_HMCBDPQW3f1rInTbLGB9HdDrEtBvP8ZLifsSTGHgVXu1y-BOVjReqx6fRoXAPQYRTu-I__9hW6H282VnkrDwn4~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/LVBDdYrdjbmyI83KhrG7vQ~~/AAAAARA~/zN1KgOp7k9OD6mEPe3Pz4ujJuDFdGVSsdQs9jUcmckFSv2cSZXNJGmuHn39Sy-bzPqmAvbpOyC92uWx2m7ypilrJWGfIWf-2IH0whmvqXf8g5ItDLZowDL8Ye7_j58L2cUMCPYGgGRPWIlj3DMREwQ~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/zjpBHXoW6WiojwPOYhKTtg~~/AAAAARA~/0ijaCbFdjOdufxFRwJZEFfkTdXlsc_pEIm3nVHqh8ZwwbRUD0BipynsXj_OToN486wO4cwoygCEW2JdMspgBPHVqkZUA-GAVrGo1shs9KeHwgeGYLNrxfPQCjfY5r2EC
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/NDFtfgN1ib4RZxhOEBbyFQ~~/AAAAARA~/ExynCw3781du92n0KwY4ta2DDft-j6gSvWitsqp4Y4JJskcanPKCKlJMdF5W7_GWu3_c1mzOTIsJgraACfoMHQ3a-bYL50nbjAobhco96N4dZ3jJgpa34KeZ6_ktzLNdoYnHHJ4t2K3EoXRsf-NEFg~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/G0xZ7u1opttoWshZYGN4Hw~~/AAAAARA~/dnwPtDaVQx-hdm8QcT6vwBxSoh5bbYhKjimS76Wvm9wheEsSNFZoM-BkYAQBMfdVFbz9gYCXNmxKi3dZI5Qbnbe1yEzkfiBzVxwk3YP9d8M0Unr4tbqwHGK6um5W20NZt4yqPUmChFTZJ2NihjY7KDcqb3mP43_hijIhr-SO0G2tGNr_nt-5-RC3Idhg4REO


emotional needs of all Mariposa students.  We also value your role as a partner in this
process.  The placement of students into a classroom environment where the teaching
style meets the children's learning and social/emotional needs is an important component
of that partnership.  
 
Due to the ever-changing student population in our schools, class lists will not be finalized
until shortly before the start of school.  Your child's teacher assignment will be available
at our Meet the Teacher night.  
 
Please note that we do not honor specific teacher requests.  Please submit the form
linked below by May 9th. 
 

Parent Input Form

 

Health Office

Needs:

Boys underwear size 7-16
Boys bottoms size 7-16
Girls underwear size 7-16

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/AeD0Vb_n826Y8Xt52QwwZw~~/AAAAARA~/sreqtNJuJB_uzKxI6JG1CLnp-TeIuF-K0KARH1OO7SU1501VXnEHe9VnvBlAVapeNLp97i4RCSzviu2NhKR9fHtYtMuC5AZZsVEJsLOCV4cby6b2uVGv2OAmGfQkj_oLzF400-wNnqdWkAIFEyJfSdul0bjswMEBsgeRgsj5PGnncZ1jMpeYDQKs7GVCPF9_fcKCnpsCeOGtZ_0IZ1LlafFmdfPGuWbzkOOq6QPX_CA~


 

Mariposa Site Council

Mariposa is looking for a parent volunteer to join our Site Council.  The Council serves as a
forum for communication between students, parents, staff and community.  The Council
establishes school improvement goals and monitors progress toward those goals.  As a
cohesive unit, the Council helps guide in making decisions, honors accomplishments and
facilitates future endeavors that enrich the school community.  Please email Spencer
Fallgatter at sfallgatter@kyrene.org if you are interested.  If we have more than one
parent who is interested, we will hold a drawing to decide. 

mailto:sfallgatter@kyrene.org


 

Spring Pictures

Dear Families,
 
Your children’s spring school portrait proofs have been delivered to the school, and they
will be going home with your child.  Please check their backpacks and refer to the proof
for instructions on how to view and order your child’s photos. Order by 4/07/25 to unlock
the discounted digital download add-on specials and free delivery to the school.
 
If you have any challenges accessing your child’s portraits or ordering online, please email
customerservice@schoolpicsaz.com. Include your child’s school, name and teacher, and
we will be happy to assist you.

 

Raising Competent Teenagers
Set your teenager up for life with the strategies in this seminar which focuses on helping
your child to get the most out of their school years. Find out how to help them
communicate well, develop self-discipline, and good routines, follow rules and solve
problems.
 
Presenter: Lainie Sgouros
 
Date and Time: April 16th, 6:00-7:00pm
 
Location: Online
 
Registration/Zoom Link

mailto:customerservice@schoolpicsaz.com
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/C7XWgmj8RhR5TVvB22oDkA~~/AAAAARA~/ZRp98Y3AScOAbBcOFbFMU7mcIimMG-NyaVeclDm7fyvF-ojI8W7rqYALkD8kbnOq3OGdNKW0OxGO9fVeqFgJs-Hkkec_NYtdYP8kceFzFf77B2Co-LNPhGO6PBd1xyiBrqY0-F73A8pO0kJ73_x0LpLNl4hUgeRxcBaJuZexZwKfQ2tlI3TCxJs9Bcr-uW74GSVI81c9lAmJZLXQN87q-F73mOq38XfPuK2WLsKFWLxOrIAvJWKORVFGlbC5lAsX3IBlxEt8tVz58fkLaaQeHn_d44vEt_AEyhC8iA2eNgCfc85kOLjdJMgUgKrNHTLevDu6M-jb-8U33xn1dJf1s08io1aggw21LoOjVuTlJQvuHxpwWxepx0H9bVTxMnF8TeC6-gyX4FBWHYsnecHCgeeA2U1jlefRrrmGkYqtDIA~


 

Kyrene Summer Programming

Are you looking for engaging learning
opportunities for your student(s) this
summer? Kyrene Community Education
offers extensive summer programming
options that are focused on a variety of
popular topics, such as art, cooking,
engineering, science, sports, video games,
technology and more!
 
These programs are available for incoming
PreK-8 students, and both current and non-
Kyrene families.

Kids Club and After Hours
Preschool
Adventure Tours
Summer Academy

Families can register by the week, with
full-day options available. For a complete
list, including dates and locations, visit
www.kyrene.org/summeroptions.

 

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/DakIguj9sw_68yeXNwCshA~~/AAAAARA~/Rml0SDUSMro4C7NJGwkx27CqwSCpAYDqcMC_Eyga1JqCR_66bRF-gFFMofQ0Q78nn9wbhHvrOMLXIDOy5UVyf83M1YnpzA0yOpl0nYIVqLdddGrm856GUfwb4w35-S8_yMYUvopugJJnJ81iQBW_tlKVY-a_66SZomeEwu9_yKcuxL3Sty3nTBQIexTcs7ZJywH9y9lFzcQNzdjSQlNyGSo9qNw24ofbWn5_Chner6bjcGurXBZJCiMsebVwq0oYwp-4L5RYgF6kjWNAo399qnCsi6_PhwORONbGh7S4_g2xWZXnkfXifnwDZIIEy3ZxcP73AfslW1RQbAgJfNnhNC8d6zAPUmw8Ei_jUsomjgprIIlg7x2hXqS1lbSJlJlpynC8kX_TQgkCyJWJH5UWoA63bEdyv9WH801prClZRFEizlBcjHkHjVGiXexdCPfrdBDjClcPSJWpFOYyWl6Myovvn3M9LTs2W-wa-2v4veEW1hLO_1_K5bG9yPNbDSu0lipOEhrgXC8A8ad_sfTvROsr3wyiXuJxVmteBYd6t-EtT3EgBnf2tj-GxU5HrMruiHzyfjeg8F9DvBEUEktkF_KpWS6OuoqDLYnsaSDH1ZI~


 



REPEAT INFORMATION

Attention 3rd-5th Grade Families



Grades 3-5 Spring Attendance Incentive:
 
One of our district initiatives this year was improving attendance. Regular school
attendance is yet another area that was negatively impacted by the pandemic.
Unfortunately, our data indicate our third through fifth graders have had the greatest
difficulty with this. We would love to help our Challengers increase their attendance,
decrease their tardies and end the school year strong. To this end, in partnership with our
PTO we are planning an exciting spring attendance incentive for third through fifth
grades.
 
 Over the next three weeks, we will choose two or three days during each week and give
attendance tickets to all students who are in their seat and ready to learn by the time the
7:30 AM bell rings. On Friday of each week (April 4th, April 11th, and April 18th) we will
draw one name from each of the three grade levels to win a $25 gift card. All students
who earn attendance tickets will also be eligible for a grand prize drawing of $50. Wow,
so much to look forward to!
 
Thank you, families, for helping to get our Challengers to school every day and on time. 

25-26 Calendar Change

Kyrene has made a small adjustment to the 2025-26 school year calendar, based on
feedback from families regarding the length of fall break. Previously, fall break was two
weeks, followed by two additional days off for teacher planning and staff development.
The revised calendar moves one of those staff days to August, shortening the break by one
day. The updated calendar is now available online. It also includes all early release dates
for next year. Thank you again for your feedback and continued support. 

 

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/i_sFlXCnEXmsKL8RGOgxbQ~~/AAAAARA~/zN1KgOp7k9OD6mEPe3Pz4uwTAOcdYlHOIeYGjWVxUAOQg7iJEjeEg3u2gqMEJt8Lsl8fwO0Y9ypq0BISqCtUwk6wzWZXB02RpF2rzN8VqGxKdKfopafzNlL3Gjq4qNLHm94kncMiKXBE5OcWk5FN4A~~


 

School Store

Our school store needs your help!  
We reward our students twice a month with a school store where they can exchange their

Chip's Cheers coupons for prizes. 
 

It's a lot of fun, and we really appreciate your help! 



Sign up here: 
 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C0A4DA9AB2DA0F5CF8-54123704-mariposa

 

Text Messages

If you are not signed up for text messages from the District, you are missing out on
extremely useful information!  It just takes a minute to opt in!  Text YES to 67587.

 

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/_8iIg5rBKJBgTJG-hhM39A~~/AAAAARA~/BOQgmjsgfBQjTgN0Sdqcxwqx9-ytIEqyM8iAFVriwd0EK2ZnehfVKHm8BW2FVk-nXtIRrXDbTKpUTuf89F3kPy6DQJdQX44f3mdQ1iXvrXODLQfHlYlkvH_lW3376-vcq1WxvAroUFUhZpwAiktZ3phuPAjJJh1G35Lmy0FwkJs23LuiX6C7rNZ-qzdFlLO0


DONATE ONLINE

 

Interested in Working at Mariposa?

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/lgCKuqj7Eea6gEdSyFhWAg~~/AAAAARA~/Xm8nW4H1hiz_IhiU4rh_rMWaqCRDODw60L0b2cZ0kZszuHzvkcRiMxliHHp31vtaM3hEklqJlLRsQ3d7wZPJBFlAATdSGAGi3VSfqEtYY1ohIlkpAu1TYGEaXChjUYMvGkJJ2eEya38HkNbT-Xox0iIzl96LNA0-N7D__KVQgmTtKyc4Wz2POtd5gohtjK_3


Mariposa Job Openings

Contact Us
Kyrene de la Mariposa
50 E Knox Rd
Tempe, AZ  85284

Phone: 480-541-3800
Fax: 480-541-3810
Attendance: 480-541-3801

School Hours: 7:30 am - 2:15 pm
 Early Release Wed: 12:15 pm

 Office Hours: 7:00 am - 3:30 pm 
Wednesday: 7:00 am - 1:30 pm

A+ School of ExcellenceTM

Kyrene School District would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be removed from
our list, please contact Kyrene School District directly. To stop receiving all email messages distributed through
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